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United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Directorate of Regulatory Operations

Region 1

631 Park Avenue

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Reference:

License DPR-36 (Docket No. 50-309)

Subject: Maine Yankee Reportable Occurrence 82-29/01T-0

Dear sir:

Pursuant to the requirements of Technical Specification 5.9.1.6.c, the
Maine Yankee Atomic Power Company reports the following:

Scheduled eddy current tests of the #2 steam generator tubes conducted
during the current refueling shutdown resulted in identification of a small
number of tubes which exceed the tube plugging limit defined in Technical

Specification 4.10.
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cc: Mr. Robert A. Clark
Mr. Ponald C. Haynes
M-. Paul A. Swetland
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Very truly yours,

MAINE YANKEE ATOMIC POWER COMPANY
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John H. Garrity, Senior Director,
Nuclear Engineering & Licensing
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